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 In accordance with the authority of the regulations attorney under AS 44.62.125(b), 
please forward to the publisher the correction to the Alaska Administrative Code (AAC) 
described below. 
 
 In 3 AAC 11.090, please make the following changes:   
 

--There are currently two subsections (f). Please reletter the second subsection 
"(f)" as "(g)" and reletter the proceeding subsection "(g)" as "(h)" 

 
   --In addition, at the end of 3 AAC 11.090, please insert the following editor's note: 
 
 Editor's note: As of Register 233 (April 2020), and acting under 
AS 44.62.125(b)(6), the regulations attorney made a technical correction to 3 AAC 
11.090, relettering a duplicated designation "(f)" to "(g)" and "(g)" to "(h)" to reflect the 
correction. 
  

Thank you for your assistance. Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
SRP/hjh 
 
cc: Tracy Reno, Chief of Examinations 
 Division of Banking and Securities  

Department of Commerce, Community, and Economic Development 
 
 Rob Schmidt, Assistant Attorney General 
 Department of Law  


